House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for COMMERCE

Date: January 30, 2024 Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chamber

Convened: *3:00 PM*

Adjourned: 3:20 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Lundgren-CH, Young-VC, Judge-RM, Bagniewski,

Best, Bloomingdale, Deyoe, Forbes, Graber, Jacoby, Kniff McCulla, Kressig, Lohse, Mohr, G., Nielsen, Nordman, Scholten, Sorensen,

Srinivas, Thomson, C., Vondran, Wills, J., Wilz, H.

Absent:

Excused:

At 2:30 on January 30th, both parties went to caucus. Commerce reconvened at 3:01 p.m.

Roll call was taken and a quorum was present.

Approval of previous minutes were approved.

Chairwoman Lundgren assigned the following bills:

HF 2196

Best - CH

Graber

Scholten

HF 2170

Wilz - CH

Young

Kressig

HF 2169

Wilz - CH

Nielson

Thomson, C.

HSB 637

Vondran - CH

Judge

Mohr, G.

HSB 638

Mohr, G. - CH

Sorensen

Srinivas

HSB 639

Thomson, C. - CH

Deyoe

Judge

HSB 640

Lundgren - CH

Forbes

Young

Chairwoman recognized Representative Lohse for opening remarks on <u>HSB 514</u>. Representative Lohse gave closing remarks on <u>HSB 514</u> and moves the bill. With unanimous roll call vote of 23 ayes 0 nays <u>HSB 514</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.

Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Wilz for opening remarks on <u>HSB</u> 515. Representative Wilz gave closing remarks on <u>HSB 515</u> and moves the bill. With

unanimous roll call of 23 ayes and 0 nays. <u>HSB 515</u> moves to the floor as a committee bill.

Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Kniff-McCulla for opening remarks on HSB 516. Representative Kniff-McCulla gave closing remarks on HSB 516, and moves the bill. With 15 ayes Lundgren, Young, Best, Bloomingdale, Deyoe, Graber, Kniff-McCulla, Lohse, Mohr, G., Nordman Sorensen, Thomson, C., Vondran, Wills, J., Wilz, H. and 8 nays Young, Bagniewski, Forbes, Jacoby, Kressig, Nielsen, Scholten, Srinivas. HSB 516 moves to the floor as a committee bill. Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Nordman for opening remarks on HSB 540 2576(1), Representative Nordman motioned to pass short form, amendment 2576(1) passed. Representative Nordman gave closing remarks on HSB 540 as amended and moved

the bill. Chairwoman Lundgren moved <u>HSB 540</u> as amended with unanimous roll call vote 23 ayes and 0 nays as amended, <u>HSB 540</u> goes to the floor as a committee bill. Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Lohse for opening remarks on <u>HSB 554</u>. Representative Lohse gave closing remarks on <u>HSB 554</u> and moves the bill. With unanimous roll call of 23 ayes and 0 nays <u>HSB 554</u> now goes to the floor as a committee bill.

Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Wilz for opening remarks on <u>HSB 555</u>. Representative Wilz gave closing remarks on <u>HSB 555</u> and moves the bill. With unanimous roll call of 23 ayes and 0 nays <u>HSB 555</u> now goes to the floor as a committee bill.

Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Nordman for opening remarks on HSB 584. Representative Nordman gave closing remarks on HSB 584 and moves the bill. With unanimous roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays HSB 584 now goes to floor as a committee bill.

Chairwoman Lundgren recognized Representative Graber for opening remarks on <u>HSB 601</u>. Representative Graber gave closing remarks on <u>HSB 601</u>. With unanimous roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. <u>HSB 601</u> now goes to the floor as a committee bill.

With no further business to come before the Committee, Representative Nordman moved we rise at 3:23.

epresentative Shannon Lundgren	
andace Bradley, Committee Secretary	